m)ble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 9:43 AM

To: 'Gordon, Ray (DERM)'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Brynes, Marnie; Grant, Patricia; 'Muthiah P.E., Mallika'
Subject: Inactivation of Air General Permit Registrations

Good morning Ray!

Please forgive me if we have discussed this issue before, but this is just a gentle reminder, that if any Air General
Permitted facility has been previously entitled (i.e. the most current entitlement) through the Tallahassee office and it
requires INACTIVATION, please forward or direct those requests to our office. We cannot maintain accurate
recordkeeping (hardcopy & electronically scanned files) when INACTIVATED by another entity occurs.

If a facility was last entitled by DERM, or another FDEP District or Local Program Office, then by all means, go ahead and
process the INACTIVATION. Tallahassee does not maintain hardcopy or electronically scanned files for those facilities
that were not permitted here in Tallahassee, prior to assuming the AG permitting function. If they were last entitled by
DERM or another FDEP District or Local Program Office, they are part of the respective office’s recordkeeping function.

| bring this to your attention since we currently have a new entity that has recently submitted a PERC Dry Cleaner AGP
Notification Form for a Dry Cleaning facility in your area. ARMS (0250771) indicates that it was changed to INACTIVE in
August 2009, but our hardcopy & electronic files show that it remains as an ACTIVE facility. It was never closed out in our
files.
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Thank you for helping us in our efforts to maintain an accurate recordkeeping and database system as we possibly can.
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Also, Marnie Brynes has been trained and is currently handling all of the Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaners Air General
Permit Registrations and any associated administrative issues and inquiries concerning dry cleaners.

Marnie can be reached in any one of the following ways: Marnie.Brynes@dep.state.fl.us,

or by phone: (850) 922-8978
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and | hope you have a great weekend! )

Ok

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in piain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure
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